
BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS
BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA 

DATE: JULY 19, 2021

TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION

FROM: TIM LUTZ, SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

SUBJECT: DONATIONS

COMMENTS:

Choice Therapy, PA, has donated $500.00 per year for three years to the Health Careers 
Academy.  The donation will be used for students’ transportation to their real world experience, 
exploring registration, uniforms, graduation medallions, etc.

The Mu Chapter’s Brune-Parker Legacy Scholarship for Special Projects has donated $750.00 to 
Horace May Elementary.  The donation will be used to purchase prairie plants for the Outdoor 
Classroom.

Hill’s Country Greenhouse donated natural mulch and delivery costs of plants valued at $570.00 
for the Horace May Outdoor Classroom. 

The Friends of the Carnegie Herbert and Vivian Olson Children’s Reading Fund has donated 
$2,500.00 to Northern Elementary, J.W. Smith Elementary, Lincoln Elementary, Solway 
Elementary, Horace May Elementary and the ECFE Program to purchase library books. 

ACTION:

The motion was offered by ____, seconded by ____, and carried (    ) to accept the following 
donations:  $500.00 per year for three years from Choice Therapy, PA to the Health Careers 
Academy; $750.00 from the Mu Chapter’s Brune-Parker Legacy Scholarship for Special Projects 
to Horace May Elementary; $570.00 from Hill’s Country Greenhouse to Horace May 
Elementary; and $15,000.00 from the Friends of the Carnegie Herbert and Vivian Olson 
Children’s Reading Fund to purchase library books at Northern, J. W. Smith, Lincoln, Solway, 
Horace May and ECFE. 
  


